

Curriculum Vitae

Elise Christiansen

E-mail: elise_c@youmail.dk

Mobile: +45 6127 3284

Summary

I have 15+ years of experience in the financial sector which combined with my recent education within Biodiversity and Ecosystem Health has provided me with an extensive expertise within areas like project management, data handling, programming, reporting, statistics, analytical skills and communication.

I am experienced in building large data-models, which is required in the case for CSRD, with more than 1000 datapoints. I have also a proved record of working with legal reporting like e.g. Solvency II and PRIIPS.

I have worked both as an employee and as a consultant within the Nordics, United Kingdom, Switzerland and Canada.

I have an advanced human intuition, which enables me to understand and communicate within all levels in an organisation. I thrive in teamwork that are open for independent and creative solutions. Challenges must be solved and I love solving them.

In my leisure time, I play volleyball, hike in nature and spend time with my boyfriend and friends.

Education

Master of Science in mathematics and economics with thesis in finance, 1996, Aarhus University

6 courses in psychology, Copenhagen University, 2006-2010

Post graduate in Biodiversity, Wildlife and Environmental health, 2021-2024, Edinburgh University

Various courses: project management, treasury system SimCorp Dimension, SAS programming, Oracle SQL

Competences

Environmental:

biodiversity, ecosystem resilience, rewilding, ethics, governance of land use, agroecology, sustainability, stakeholder management, statistics, data analysis, critical analysis.

Financial:

stakeholder management, legal reporting, risk management, project management, asset management, compliance, process flows, requirements gathering, data analyst.

IT:

system interfaces, system implementation, system configuration, system selection, data modelling, programming of applications, SimCorp Dimension, SaS, Oracle SQL, MySql, MSSQL, VBA

Language

Danish – native language

English – professional working proficiency

French – professional reading proficiency

French – limited speaking and writing proficiency

German – limited working proficiency

Career Experience

2021- 2023 Axxsys Consulting, Senior Manager

Consulting services in the financial industry.

Legal reporting, Risk management, Requirements gathering, Process flows and analysis, Performance reporting, Compliance, Collateral, Reconciliation, Back-office reporting, Asset management.

2014-2015 Capital Market Partners A/S, Senior Consultant

Consulting services in the financial industry.

Accounting review and analysis, System selection, System upgrade, Sales, Data-handling and Programming.

2008-2014 First Treasury A/S, Senior Consultant

Consulting services in the financial industry.

Project management, Risk management, Performance measurement, Accounting, System implementation, Interfaces, Datawarehouse, Data analysis, Programming and Reporting.

2006-2008 Danske Invest, System developer

System selection and implementation. Involved as SME on Value at Risk. Development of new user applications.

1999-2006 FIH Erhvervsbank A/S, Risk Analyst

Project oriented work in the area of middle office. Risk management models, Implementation of SimCorp Dimension. Market valuation, New products, Automation of risk reporting, Management reporting, Compliance, Risk analysis, Legal reporting.

1998-1999 Public institution (Nuuk), Principal

Budget responsible, Budget drawing, Surveillance of active construction projects.

1998 Teacher, Nuuk business school

Teaching in mathematics

Selected project References

Large financial institution, 2022-2023

PRIIPs legal reporting, design, implementation and test. NO.

Large financial institution, 2021

Backlog assistance: EMIR legal reporting project, setup of collateral and test; set up of risk reporting in Dimension with shocks and full recalculation.

Pension Fund 2019-2020

Solvency II legal reporting Proof of Concept, analysis of existing flows and processes. Analysis of existing Solvency II model. Ad. hoc. tasks.

Pension Fund 2017-2019

Solvency II legal reporting project modified and improved as part of new SCD implementation. Implementation and integration.

Large financial institution, 2015-2016

Workshops, pre-analysis, analysis and design. Gathering of requirements. UK.

Large financial institution, 2013 -2014

SimCorp Dimension implementation project.

Responsible for creating dataflow/extracts to Data Warehouse. No.

Large financial institution, 2012-13

Solvency II legal reporting project. Conversion of derivatives static data from SimCorp Dimension database to SAS data warehouse. Used as input for risk-calculations in separate system.
